

SENATE FILE

241

FILED FEB 12 1985

BY COMMITTEE ON ENERGY
AND ENVIRONMENT

Formerly SSB 139

Approved 2/12 (p. 358)

Substituted for H. R. 376

Passed Senate, Date 2-22-85 (p. 457) Passed House, Date 3-4-85 (p. 639)

Vote: Ayes 38 Nays 4 Vote: Ayes 90 Nays 0

Approved March 11, 1985 (p. 714)

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to membership on the interagency coordinating
2 council on radiation safety.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

SF 241

1 Section 1. Section 136B.2, Code 1985, is amended to read
2 as follows:

3 136B.2 COUNCIL CREATED.

4 ~~There-is-created-an~~ The interagency co-ordinating council
5 on radiation safety ~~which-shall-be-composed-of-the-chief~~
6 ~~executive-or-a-designee-of-each-of-the~~ is created. The
7 following state agencies are members of the council and shall
8 be represented by the chief executive officer or a designee
9 unless otherwise provided:

10 1. Department of water, air and waste management.

11 2. State department of health.

12 3. State department of transportation.

13 4. Department of agriculture.

14 5. Department of public defense.

15 6. Department of public safety.

16 7. State conservation commission.

17 8. Bureau of labor.

18 9. State board of regents.

19 10. Office for planning and programming.

20 Each member of the council ~~shall-be~~ is entitled to one vote.

21 The Iowa representative to the midwest ~~nuclear~~ interstate low-
22 level radioactive waste compact shall-be is an ex officio,
23 nonvoting member of the council.

24 EXPLANATION

25 This bill adds the state board of regents and the office
26 for planning and programming to the state agencies represented
27 on the interagency coordinating council on radiation safety.
28 The representatives of the board of regents and the office for
29 planning and programming would be the agency's director or
30 designee. The bill also changes a reference to the midwest
31 nuclear compact to the midwest interstate low-level
32 radioactive waste compact.

33

34

35

SSB 139

Energy/Environment

New
SF 241

SENATE/HOUSE FILE 241

BY (PREFILED DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH BILL)

Passed Senate, Date _____ Passed House, Date _____
 Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____
 Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to membership on the interagency coordinating
 2 council on radiation safety.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:
 4
 5
 6
 7
 8
 9
 10
 11
 12
 13
 14
 15
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22
 23
 24
 25

1 Section 1. Section 136B.2, Code 1985, is amended to read
2 as follows:

3 136B.2 COUNCIL CREATED.

4 ~~There-is-created-an~~ The interagency co-ordinating council
5 on radiation safety ~~which-shall-be-composed-of-the-chief~~
6 ~~executive-or-a-designee-of-each-of-the~~ is created. The
7 following state agencies are members of the council and shall
8 be represented by the chief executive officer or a designee
9 unless otherwise provided:

10 1. Department of water, air and waste management.

11 2. State department of health.

12 3. State department of transportation.

13 4. Department of agriculture.

14 5. Department of public defense.

15 6. Department of public safety.

16 7. State conservation commission.

17 8. Bureau of labor.

18 9. State board of regents.

19 10. Office for planning and programming.

20 Each member of the council ~~shall-be~~ is entitled to one vote.

21 The Iowa representative to the midwest ~~nuclear~~ interstate low-
22 level radioactive waste compact ~~shall-be~~ is an ex officio,
23 nonvoting member of the council.

24 EXPLANATION

25 This bill adds the state board of regents and the office
26 for planning and programming to the state agencies represented
27 on the interagency coordinating council on radiation safety.
28 The representatives of the board of regents and the office for
29 planning and programming would be the agency's director or
30 designee. The bill also changes a reference to the midwest
31 nuclear compact to the midwest interstate low-level
32 radioactive waste compact.

33

34

35

SENATE FILE 241

AN ACT
RELATING TO MEMBERSHIP ON THE INTERAGENCY COORDINATING COUNCIL
ON RADIATION SAFETY.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 136B.2, Code 1985, is amended to read
as follows:

136B.2 COUNCIL CREATED.

~~There is created an~~ The interagency co-ordinating council
on radiation safety which shall be composed of the chief
executive or a designee of each of the is created. The
following state agencies are members of the council and shall
be represented by the chief executive officer or a designee
unless otherwise provided:

1. Department of water, air and waste management.
2. State department of health.
3. State department of transportation.
4. Department of agriculture.
5. Department of public defense.
6. Department of public safety.
7. State conservation commission.
8. Bureau of labor.
9. State board of regents.
10. Office for planning and programming.

Each member of the council shall be is entitled to one vote.
The Iowa representative to the midwest nuclear interstate low

level radioactive waste compact shall be is an ex officio,
nonvoting member of the council.

ROBERT T. ANDERSON
President of the Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and
is known as Senate File 241, seventy-first General Assembly.

K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved *March 11*, 1985

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor